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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 7:53 AM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SLZ6073X & your insured 

SLX7237U/DOA:11/10/2020/Est $  LKK REF : CC4/LPC20010986/R1gs3 [External 
Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential 
Our Ref:20/20/20/VP05/023761 
 
Dear Cecilia, 
 
Please proceed as proposed. 
 
 
Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 11:41 am 
To: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SLZ6073X & your insured SLX7237U/DOA:11/10/2020/Est $ [External 
General] LKK REF : CC4/LPC20010986/R1gs3 
 

Lonpac Ref: 20/20/20/VP05/023761 

LKK Ref: CC4/LPC20010986/R1gs3 

  

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 
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We have highlighted to your good office on 15/10/2020 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with 
our Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd. 

  

This is a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our driver’s favour. 

  

Summary to offer to third party repairer, “KAH MOTOR CO SDN BHD” is as follows: - 

  

  Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 20,813.36 $16,116.03 
2. Loss of Rental w/GST(11days x 
$107.00) 

$   1,177.00 $  1,177.00(11days x $107.00) 
w/GST 

3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $          - $        - 
Total $ 21,990.36 $17,293.03 

  

**12days recommendation for repair  

  

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference. 

  

The above is for your approval. 

 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email:  CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:57 PM 
To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SLZ6073X & your insured SLX7237U/DOA:11/10/2020/Est $ [External 
General] LKK REF : CC4/LPC20010986/R1gs3 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 


